From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 3/15/2013 12:21:21 PM

jlane@semprautilities.com (jlane@semprautilities.com); jerry.schmitz@swgas.com

To: (jerry.schmitz@swgas.com); Doll, Laura

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);Redacted
‘ Redacted Malashenko,

Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
Bob Chipkevich|Redacted Goelz, Peter
(pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com) (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com); Jim Hall
(jhall@hallassoc.net); Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov (Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Safety Symposium -- Status meeting

<<L,..>>

Hello everyone, just an slightly updated version for our 1:30 call.

Redacted

Thanks

Jane

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 4:27 PM

Redacted

To: Yura, Jane; jlane@semprautilities.com; jerry.schmitz@swgas.com; Doll, Laura;
[Redacted | Jim Hall; Bob Chipkevich; Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov; Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Goelz, Peter (pgoelz@oneiIIandassoc.com);‘RGdf'ﬂCt@j

Subject: CPUC Safety Symposium -- Status meeting

When: Friday, l\flanch_LLZOJ.S_LﬁD_EM;LDD_EM_ﬂJﬁC-O&OO) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial In |Redacted

Hello everyone, this is the short update meeting we agreed to schedule on Friday’s for the
next several weeks. There may be some weeks where no call is required, but just wanted this

on the calendars,
Thank you

Jane

SB GT&S 0873436
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